Carrillo, Lisa

From: Wexler, Samantha

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 2:53 PM
To: Carrillo, Lisa

Cc: OMB Grants Team; Oliver, Auria
Subject: RE: Grant Solicitation

Hi Lisa,

OMB has no objection to the Department of Utilities submitting a grant application to the U.S. Department of Justice
(DOJ); Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) for the FY23 Adult Treatment Court Site-Based grant which will benefit the
County by using a combination of group and individual therapy utilizing a drop-down treatment schedule that will be
offered to clients with the goal of lessen symptoms of PTSD and reduce substance abuse, while increasing overall quality
of life.

This is a multi-year reimbursement grant project that will likely impact FY23-27. The total requested funding is
$700,000.00 with $233,333.33 expected match. The total project is estimated to cost $933,333.33.

Based on the thresholds for delegated approval, this grant application will require Director approval to apply. Please
route the grant application through Legistar / Granicus (based on the Grants Granicus Approval Flowchart) to receive
Director approval. Please include this email when you send the application through Legistar / Granicus.

Once the application approval is complete, apply for the grant. Good Luck!

In the event you receive the award, please follow these instructions to execute the grant agreement. If you have any
guestions, do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you!

For additional instructions for grant approval and set-up, please visit the Grants SharePoint Site.

Samantha Wexler
Pinellas County Office of Management and Budget

swexler@pinellascounty.org
All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

From: Wexler, Samantha

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 2:26 PM

To: Carrillo, Lisa <Icarrillo@pinellas.gov>

Cc: OMB Grants Team <grants@pinellas.gov>; Oliver, Auria <auoliver@pinellas.gov>
Subject: Grant Solicitation

Hi Lisa,

Would you mind providing a copy of the Grant Solicitation for the FY23 Adult Treatment Court Site-Based grant? OMB is
required to have this on record. | look forward to your response.

Thank you,

Samantha Wexler
Grants Analyst, ARPA



Pinellas County Office of Management & Budget

400 S. Ft. Harrison Avenue — 3rd FL, Clearwater, FL 33756
Fax (727) 464-3539

swexler@pinellascounty.org

Follow Pinellas County:

n ““Iﬁ

www.pinellascounty.org/budget
Subscribe to county updates and news

Your opinion matters to us! Please take a moment to answer a brief survey about our service:
www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/OMB

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.



Program Manager

Program Manager Phone #

County Department
Director's Name

Application Submitter

OMB Analyst (CIP or Operating)

Granting Agency

CFDA/CSFA #

Grant Funding Program Name

Grant Funding Type
Grant Award Type

Grant Funding Program Funding Cap (%)

Amount Requested

Does this Grant Cover Administrative or Management Costs?
Amount Requested to Cover Administrative or Management Costs

What fiscal year(s) will the award amount be made available?

Match Amount

Required Match Type

Anticipated Match Source (Fund/Center/Program)

Is the Match in the Current Budget?

Will the Match need to be added to the Budget?

Carrillo, Lisa

727-464-8272
HS - Human Services

Yatchum, Karen

Carrillo, Lisa

U.S. Department of
Justice (DOJ); Bureau
of Justice Assistance
(BJA)

16.585

FY23 Adult
Treatment Court Site-
Based

Project
Reimbursement
$1,000,000.00
$700,000.00
No

$0.00

FY23-27
$233,333.33
In-kind

Sixth Judicial Circuit
Court and partnered
treatment provider

No

No


https://pinellasgov.sharepoint.com/sites/BCCIntra/Grants/_layouts/15/listform.aspx?PageType=4&ListId=%7b1b308004-ac71-4d11-ac17-77d591f79f0b%7d&ID=3092
https://pinellasgov.sharepoint.com/sites/BCCIntra/Grants/_layouts/15/listform.aspx?PageType=4&ListId=%7b1b308004-ac71-4d11-ac17-77d591f79f0b%7d&ID=1538
https://pinellasgov.sharepoint.com/sites/BCCIntra/Grants/_layouts/15/listform.aspx?PageType=4&ListId=%7b1b308004-ac71-4d11-ac17-77d591f79f0b%7d&ID=3092

Total Cost of Project (including Grant, County match, and other
Resources)

Granting Agency Contact Name

Granting Agency Phone or Email

Granting Agency Address

OPUS Project Title

Duration

Proposed Abstract (Project Scope of Work)

$933,333.33

OJP Response Center

800-851-3420;
grants@ncjrs.gov

Bureau of Justice
Assistance; Office of
Justice Programs

810 Seventh Street,
NW

Washington, DC
20531

Adult Treatment
Court - Aurora
Project Expansion

Multi Year

Pinellas County is
requesting BJA grant
funds in the amount
of $700,000
($175,000 per year
for up to four years)
to continue and
expand the current
AURORA Project,
which enhances the
capacity of the Sixth
Judicial Circuit's
Adult Drug Court
program. This
expansion will enable
the Sixth Judicial
Circuit, in partnership
with its treatment
provider, Center for
Rational Living, to
improve its ability to
effectively provide
meaningful
therapeutic services



Benefit Summary (How will this benefit the County, Dept, etc?)

Director Approval (Attach)
Is the proposal submitted for a different Department?

If submitting for a different department, what is that department
name?

to the target high risk
population of
individuals participati
ng in the Pinellas
Drug Court who have
suffered and struggle
with past trauma (ie,
sexual, childhood
abuse, abusive
relationships, military
trauma, death, etc).

During the four-year
grant period, 2023-
2027, Aurora Project
Expansion grant will
look to serve 150
clients (30 year 1, 40
per year 2, 3 and 4).
The program will use
a combination of
group and individual
therapy utilizing a
drop-down treatment
schedule. Accelerated
Resolution Therapy,
Rational Emotional
Behavioral Therapy
and Motivational
Interviewing will be
offered to clients with
the goal of lessen
symptoms of PTSD
and reduce substance
abuse, while
increasing overall
quality of life.

No
Yes

Judiciary



Grant Application Due Date 4/11/2023

Source of Notification of Grant Solicitation Administering
Agency

If Other, provide source

FOR OMB USE ONLY BELOW THIS LINE **PLEASE DO NOT
ENTER DATA

BELOW THIS
LINE**

Grant Status Intent to Apply
Accepted

OPUS Project #
Grant Contract #
Award Amount

OMB Comments

Granicus #

Related Items ADD RELATED ITEM

Attachments NOFO O-BJA-2023-
171509.pdf

Version: 3.0

Created at 2/13/2023 10:17 AM by Carrillo, Lisa
Last modified at 2/13/2023 3:12 PM by Wexler, Samantha
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